
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" To: 

CC: 
Date: 

"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
10/5/2020 4 :04:44 PM 

Subject: RE: Survey resu lts - patios, pop-up plazas, street re-allocation etc. 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please see the staff responses below in regards to Councillor Dominato's request rega rd ing surveys on the Public 
Life Recovery work (including patios, pop-ups and road re-a llocations): 

Best, 
Sadhu 

D The Making Streets for People survey was distr ibuted th rough the Shape Your City webpage (Aug 19-
Sep 6) and received 3322 responses. 

D We will be reporti ng out on the survey resu lts in our Oct 7th presentation to Council, 'Making Streets 
For Peop/e1

• 

D At a high level, the survey shows that public support for all of the Public Life Recovery in itiatives is 
around 90%; 

D We are running additiona l, smaller surveys and on-site monitoring to f urther assess individual publ ic 
life recovery and road-reallocation in itiatives, and collect feedback from specific stakeholders (such as 
local businesses and partners). 

D Although this engagement and monitoring work is ongoing, we wi ll include early feedback in the Oct 
7th presentation. Full summaries will be completed later this fall. 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Dominato, Lisa 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 9: 16 AM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu; Mochrie, Paul 
Cc: Direct to Mayor and Council - DL; Wong, Stala 
Subject: Survey results - patios, pop-up plazas, street re-allocation etc. 

Good morning Sadhu, 

ll]ln wondering when wem get a roll up of t he survey results related to the various covid response measures related to 
patios, pop-up plazas, street re-allocation efforts etc. 



Thanks. 

Lisa Dominato, MA I she her hers 
Counci llor I City of Vancouver 
lisa.dominato@vancouver.ca 
P: 604-873-7248 I M: 604-754-7290 
Twitter @LisaDominato 
Facebook /lisadominato 

''The two skills of the warrior are compassion and insight. Compassion is easy - it arises spontaneously from an open heart. Insight or 
discernment requires more skill. We have to choose our battles." 
- Margaret J. Wheatley 




